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CERTIFICATE OF LOCATION OF GOVERNMENT CORNER

SOUTHEAST __ corner of Section—31__ Younsnip 114 N. ,Renge 45 W.,_5"Mpy
SYATE OF MINNESOTA, County of YELLOW MEDICINE

Al the corner localion shown on the sheich:
@ On10-9-85 found o PILE OF 3 STONES, DOWN 29"

B2 telt monument as found, D) lowered monument, [J sremoved monumens (enplein)
B On_l0-9-85 gigced oll/4'x!11/4"x20" PERFORATED STEEL TUBE WITH
ALUMINUM_CAP STA " " " E
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BEARINGS OBSERVED WITH COMPASS
Statement of evidence relotive to 1Nis corner location ls on bock of pege. | L°F 127405
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Southeast Corner Section 31, Township 114 North, Range 45 West

This corner was originally established by the U, S. General Land Office
survey in 1858, The government notes show corner marked with a wood post
get in mound of earth with pits and trench dug around the mound.

In October 1985, the DNR Bureau of Engineering contacted the following for
corner information:

Lincoln County Offices of the Recorder and Highway Engineer

Yellow Medicine County Offices of the Recorder and Highway Engineer

The following information was obtained from the Yellow Medicine County

Recorder's Office:
Surveyor's Record Book, on Page 192, contains a collection of what was
found at government corners by John Norgaard, County Surveyor, dated
September 27, 1901. Norgaard states, "Found stake in the center of
road running north and south and on lines of improvements east and
west, said by adjoining landowners to be the original government
corner.”" A 6" by 6" by 2 feet jasper granite stone was set 2" above
ground at this location.

Surveyor's Record Book, Page 522, contains a survey by John Norgaard,
County Surveyor, dated 1929. Corner is a monument 1 foot below ground
in center of road running north-south and east. Ties are shown:

telephone pole northwest 40.7 feet

telephone pole northeast 47 feet

fence post northeast 41.5 feet

telephone line running east 25 feet north

The following information was obtained from the Lincoln County Highway
Engineer's Office:
A page of the section corner tie book, date not indicated, shows
corner as a stone marker.

On October 9, 1985, the DNR Bureau of Engineering hired a backhoe operated
by V. C. Johnson of Canby to dig for evidence of this corner. Dug a 6
foot east-west by 10 foot north-south hole. Found a pile of 3 stones
middle stone measures 8" by 11" by 11", other stones were 4" by 5" by 6"
and 5" by 6" by 7" down 29" at natural ground. Left stones as found and
set a rallroad splke on south side of middle stone. Searched for, but did
not find record ties. Corner 1is:

on center line north-south road, on centerline road west and center

line trail east.

Accept the middle stone as the location of the corner.
Traverse information is available from the DNR Bureau of Engineering.
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